Dorinda H. Sykes

From: Patrick C. Bonck

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 9:08 AM

To: Dorinda H. Sykes

Subject: FW: Join APA LA Metro NO Section this Friday for a Law Drafting Workshop!

Please advise.

From: Patrick C. Bonck

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 9:07 AM

To: Pamela J. Ulrich

Subject: FW: Join APA LA Metro NO Section this Friday for a Law Drafting Workshop!

May | attend this workshop in New Orleans tomorrow? Sorry for the short notice but | learned about it yesterday. Henry
Kinney will be making a public push for us to get a sign ordinance at his two Planning Commission appeals at the Biloxi
meeting in August, | think this will be a good short workshop on current legal standards.

May | take my car and be reimbursed for milage and the $20 for the workshop or can | take the office jeep?

Thanks, Pat

From: Kelvin L. Jackson

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 8:20 AM

To: Patrick C. Bonck; eshambra@biloxi.ms.us; gholmes@gulfport-ms.gov; Donovan@scruggsplanning.com
Subject: FW: Join APA LA Metro NO Section this Friday for a Law Drafting Workshop!

From: Ed Elam [mailto:eelam@bkiusa.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 4:21 PM

To: Kelvin L. Jackson

Subject: FW: Join APA LA Metro NO Section this Friday for a Law Drafting Workshop!

FYI...
Ed E. Elam, lll, AICP PTP
Associate - Planner

EAIBURK-KLEINPETER, INC.
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The information in this email and in any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy this message, delete
any copies held on your systems and notify the sender immediately. You should not retain, copy or use this email for any purpose, nor disclose all or any part of its
content to any other person

From: Ed Elam

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 4:20 PM

To: Elaine Wilkinson (egpw@grpc.com) <egw@grpc.com>

Subject: FW: Join APA LA Metro NO Section this Friday for a Law Drafting Workshop!




Hi Elaine -

At the bottom of yesterday’s Metro NO APA LA newsletter was a notice that National APA is about to open their portal
for session proposals for the 2018 National Planning Conference to be held in New Orleans April 21 — 24. Seem to
remember in 2010 there were several mobile workshops to the MS Gulf Coast from the New Orleans conference and
possibly a panel or two featuring a speaker from the Coast. The links in the article at the bottom of the newsletter will
take you to APA’s website (www.planning.org, which will not require a password or user ID) where you can review the
tracks and topics as well as the deadlines for submittal.

The APA LA Chapter host committee (chaired by Lydia Jemison, Tim Jackson, Steve Villavaso and Sean Daily) is meeting
next Tuesday to start their conference planning with input from the NYC conference, so there may be more news to
share after next week’s meeting.

Hope to talk with you about this soon-
-Ed

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

content to any other person.

From: APA Louisiana - Metro New Orleans Section [mailto:metro=louisianaplanning.com@mail3.atl31.mcdlv.net} On
Behalf Of APA Louisiana - Metro New Orleans Section

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2017 10:21 PM

To: Ed Elam <eelam@bkiusa.com>
Subject: Join APA LA Metro NO Section this Friday for a Law Drafting Workshop!

APA
A
Join APA Metro NO this Friday for a

Law Drafting Workshop!




SIGN REGULATIONS
FOLLOWING
REED V. TOWN OF GILBERT

Christopher K. Odinet; J.D.
Professor of Law

Southern University Law .Center ClE =16
AIGR - 1.5 CM

HEALING CENTER NEW ORLEANS
2372 ST. CLAUDE AVENUE - NOLA
FRIDAY, JULY 21, 2017

11:30 P.M. - 1:00 P.M.

APA MEMBERS - §15

STUDENTS - 810

NON-MEMBERS - $20

Please purchase tickets at squareup.comfstore/metronoapa

Sign Regulations Following Reed v. Gilbert.

Guest speaker, Christopher J. Odinet, Professor of Law at Southern University
Law Center, will provide a history and legal context to the recent developments
in sign regualation in the wake of Reed v. Gilbert. Local Planning Director,
Alex Gelpi Carter, AICP, will provide local planning and zoning context

associated with adopting content neutral sign ordinances, and attendees will be



given the opportunity to raise questions and discuss existing and proposed

sign ordinances.

Location: Healing Center of New Orleans, 2372 St. Claude Avenue

Time:

Friday, July 21, 2017 from 11:30 am to 1:00 pm

Cost: APA Members $15, Students $10, Non-members $20

This session has been approved for both 1.5 LAW CM and 1.5 CLE credits.

Pufch_ase Tickets

Exciting membership news!
Students join free

APA membership is now free to all
full- and part-time students actively
enrolled or matriculated in any
university or college degree program
(not just planning) for the duration of
their studies. And, when students
complete their studies, they are

entitled to two years of reduced dues

)
- Ay

s save big

AND first-timer
First-time members also qualify for
discounted introductory dues. Please
pass the news about our special
offer for new members to friends and
colleagues who have never joined
APA but would benefit from

membership.

APA designed this new membership

structure to encourage students and



to bridge the gap between learning other new members — from both
and earning. Spread the word and planning and non-planning

download membership forms here! backgrounds — to join and stay with
APA, making us a stronger and more

Image credit
diverse association.

roposals

NPC18 | New Orleans | April 21-24

APA's National Planning Conference is scheduled to take place in New Orleans
from April 21-24, 2018 and you are invited to submit a conference session proposal.
The proposal portal opens on August 1, and we advise you to prepare now by
reviewing. . aswell as descriptions of the types of education

proposals national APA is soliciting. The proposal submission portal will close at
11:59 p.m. (CT) on August 29.

Please NOTE: Only members of the American Planning Association may submit
proposals for NPC18. Nonmembers are encouragedto _and enjoy the
benefits of membership in APA's worldwide community of planners. Alternatively,




nonmembers can partner with an APA member who will submit the proposal..

Members and nonmembers alike are welcome as conferen'Ce.speake'rs;
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